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Conoco, -Inc.
P.0O. Box 460
Hobbs, N.M. 88240

Re: AXI Apache M #7A
Dear Sir:

The completion report on the above well has
been received by this office. However, we
have not received any copies of the daily
drilling activities (form 3160-5). Please
see that two copies of each report filed and
accepted for record by the BLM is sent to
this office.

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

Luanne Hisel
Tech 1

cc: Well File

Oil Conservation Aztec, New Mexico




